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Poehler, Jeffrey —
From: ) Poéhler, Jeffrey g\Q &

Sent: Monday, Januar)l 9, 2012 7:49 AM

To: Cheruvenki, Ganesh

Subject: RE: core plate components-—-Fermi

Attachments: core plate components - jcp comm 1-9-11.docx

Ganesh,

| marked up your write;up (attached). If Fermi had submitted the detailed analysis for loss of preload, would
you approve the relief request? | thought the SE of BWRVIP-25 would still require the inspections even if they
had done the analysis — the only way you get out of inspection is to install wedges.

Let's discuss when you get in.

Jeffrey C. Poehler

Sr. Materials Engineer
NRR/DE/EVIB

{301) 415-8353

From: Cheruvenki, Ganesh \' @_(L_
Sent: Saturday, January 07, 2012 9:02 AM
To: Poehler, Jeffrey

Cc: Sheng, Simon; Chawla, Mahesh
Subject: core plate components--Fermi

Jeff,

Here is my write-up for the core plate issue. Please review it and mark-up the copy with your comments. | will
incorporate them in the SE which was already reviewed by Simon.

Mac—Jeff will be our branch chief until Thursday.

Ganesh x2501



